From: Megan Americanhorse

To: Engelhardt, Megan (CFB;

Subject: Re: Report: Violation of MS 10A; PAC 41296
Date: Tuesday, November 05, 2024 9:58:27 AM
Attachments: image0.png

Please consider this email my submission.
Megan American Horse

13816 McKenna Rd NW

Apt 1312

Prior Lake MN 55379
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You don't often get email from americanhorsemm@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

To Whom It May Concern,

It has come to my attention that the PAC, Lakers4Change, has been conducting campaign
activities at the state level and higher under a terminated registration. This is a violation of
M.S.10A.14, M.S.10A.20, M.S.10A.273, M.S.10A.27, and M.S. 10A.29.

Below is the link to your site confirming the Lakers4Change PAC expired 12/31/22.

Committees-funds

Below is a link to the Lakers4Change website’s Volunteer Opportunities page.
2]

Volunteer Opportunities

If you select the option “Yard Sign Request” via the provided link on their Volunteer page,
you will be redirected to their Google Form (link below).

]

Candidate Yard Sign Request

Please note on the Google Form via scrolling down, there are yard signs available for state-

level to presidential-level candidates, funded and distributed by Lakers4Change. Below is a
screen recording of the Lakers4Change site link redirecting you to their Google Form where
state and national candidate signs are available for request from Lakers4Change, an expired
PAC.

Below is the link to Lakers4Change’s most recent Campaign Finance Report. As
you can see below, contributions alone have exceeded $750. $750 was received in
contributions by 8/5/24. $2,100 by 10/14/24. Marketing expenditures surpassed


mailto:americanhorsemm@gmail.com
mailto:cfb.reports@state.mn.us
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/viewers/campaign-finance/political-committee-fund/41296/2022/
https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/viewers/campaign-finance/political-committee-fund/41296/2022/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flakers4change.com%2Fvolunteer-opportunities%2F%3Famp%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Ccfb.reports%40state.mn.us%7Cd222be15e3bc4a9ebe3d08dcfc451326%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638662623247577478%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nQ1aB4NpKK4LBp2eSUY7nSzeSrs9SS1HaCFUdYLqsjU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flakers4change.com%2Fvolunteer-opportunities%2F%3Famp%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Ccfb.reports%40state.mn.us%7Cd222be15e3bc4a9ebe3d08dcfc451326%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638662623247592872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oPb3JGPHSWxDDSU1qEuHNusrOzu8QdSriOAKxCWewPs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flakers4change.com%2Fvolunteer-opportunities%2F%3Famp%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Ccfb.reports%40state.mn.us%7Cd222be15e3bc4a9ebe3d08dcfc451326%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638662623247607781%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A4BL6zKtbOWn%2F%2BRvyBG%2FofJ%2BvO04i%2Fk%2B%2FPDGwzWIAq0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fforms%2Fd%2Fe%2F1FAIpQLSdHqP3wCfX1mxshJLWd-R8XdH8IgpcL927QC9aufHplJV2idQ%2Fviewform&data=05%7C02%7Ccfb.reports%40state.mn.us%7Cd222be15e3bc4a9ebe3d08dcfc451326%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638662623247638353%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6k%2FJ0%2BBt6OKxZEvVvZyblGvZ6kEnDbsM5i5SuX4GN1Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fforms%2Fd%2Fe%2F1FAIpQLSdHqP3wCfX1mxshJLWd-R8XdH8IgpcL927QC9aufHplJV2idQ%2Fviewform&data=05%7C02%7Ccfb.reports%40state.mn.us%7Cd222be15e3bc4a9ebe3d08dcfc451326%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638662623247653345%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iwZrF8yKI5iTb7rP%2F%2Bk%2FqNRgOSAHoFLf4dgIXrZXZTg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fforms%2Fd%2Fe%2F1FAIpQLSdHqP3wCfX1mxshJLWd-R8XdH8IgpcL927QC9aufHplJV2idQ%2Fviewform&data=05%7C02%7Ccfb.reports%40state.mn.us%7Cd222be15e3bc4a9ebe3d08dcfc451326%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638662623247668425%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C40000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tjgccrAuXXcgJEtrzto5P%2B1xq8iU9JhhkhK%2F2fJ92Vs%3D&reserved=0






m OA:W mic
Excellence
RESTORE (it iy

@Fccund

PRIOR LAKE-SAVAGE AREA SCHOOL BOARD

Candidate Yard Sign Request

Please fill out the following form if you would like a school board candidatés yard sign.

*Indicates required question

Ful Name *

Youranswer
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$750 as of 9/30/24. The marketing funds and expenditures do not specify what
funds were designated to school board campaign versus the marketing for Gabriela
Kroetch, Trump Vance, Royce White, and Joe Teirab. It is my understanding, since
this supersedes any local campaigning for local seats or local referendums, this sort
of campaign financial activity legally requires an active PAC registration.

Lakers4Change_1

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.
Best,

Megan American Horse
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